From: Boring, Susan <susan_boring@fws.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2019 10:32 AM

To: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal

Cc: Garwin Yip

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Calsim, CALSIM, CalSim....

Great! Thanks for the heads up. So many acronyms and alphabets swirling in our heads! I appreciate when
someone says, "THIS IS THE WAY!". I will make those changes when I have the opportunity to get back into
documents.

Also, I feel a little in between editing/citing/formatting options right now. Editors are flying fast and furious in
most every document and Endnote is not accessible for me currently (Shawn JUST came by and is working on

it). So, are there any documents where I am needed or tasks I should be focusing on?

-Susan

On Thu, May 9, 2019 at 10:14 AM Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>
wrote:
Hi Susan --

I'm not sure how much we've encountered this, and I know I've not been consistent....but to add to the list of
terminology is CalSimlII.

Let's use that. Here's why:
There IS a CalSim3. So we should be specific on the number (and not just use CalSim).

Derek Hilts uses CalSimll, with cap S, so I'll take him as authority. I know for sure we have CALSIM, Calsim,
and probably CALSIMII.

CalSimlI love,
cathysim17

ON DETAIL WITH NOAA FISHERIES THRU 6/17/19
NMES Phone: 916-930-3616

Regional Transportation Coordinator, Biologist
Pacific SW Region, Ecological Services

2800 Cottage Way, W-2606

Sacramento, CA 95825

Office Phone: (916) 414-6537 (preferred phone)
Mobile Phone: (916) 335-3943
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